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March 28, 2022 

 

Chris Eisenhard  

4406 Alaska LLC  

5210 Getaway Drive  

Berthoud, CO 80513 

 

RE: 4406 Alaska, LLC Pit #1, M-2010-036 

Receipt of Corrective Actions  
 

Dear Mr. Eisenhard, 

 

The Division received photos for the Compliance Problems cited in the Division’s inspection 

report that was conducted on January 12, 2022.  The status of the corrective actions in regard to 

the cited problems are as follows: 

 

Problem #1: Erosion gullies and ruts were observed on-site. This is a problem at this time for 

failure to protect the affected land from erosion pursuant to C.R.S. 34-32.5-116 (4)(j). 

 

Corrective action #1:  The operator shall provide photo documentation to the Division verifying 

erosion gullies and ruts have been repaired, and that the site has have been reconstructed and 

stabilized to prevent erosion damage by the corrective action date. 

 

Problem #2: The mine identification sign was not posted at the entrance of the mine site. This is 

a problem for failure to post a mine identification sign as required by Section 3.1.12(1) of the 

rule. 

 

Corrective Action #2: The operator shall, at the entrance of the mine site, post a sign which shall 

be clearly visible from the access road with the following: the name of the operator, a statement 

that a reclamation permit for the operation has been issued by the Colorado Mined Land 

Reclamation Board; and the permit number. The operator shall submit photo documentation that 

a proper sign has been posted by the corrective action date.  

 

The Division has received photo documentation showing that a mine entrance sign has been 

installed and the erosion gullies have been repaired.  Both of the cited problems listed above are 

considered resolved. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (303) 866-3567 ext. 8142 or 

brock.bowles@state.co.us. 

 

Sincerely, 
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Brock Bowles 

Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
cc: Michael Cunningham, DRMS 


